

NATIONAL LEAD COMPANY
RESEARCH LABORATORIES
105 YORK STREET
BROOKLYN 1, N.Y.

February 16, 1949

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Kettering Laboratories
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Would it be possible for Mr. Gloger and I to stop in and see you on Friday, March 4? The object of this meeting would be to discuss a proposed work program and to obtain your reaction and counsel as to what would be best to try to accomplish. It would seem better to set up a limited amount of work in which some definite accomplishments are possible rather than to set too broad a program.

This is in furtherance of our recent conversations with Mr. Stewart.

Would you kindly let me know if this is agreeable to you and if the above date is satisfactory?

Very truly yours,

E. J. Dunn Jr.
E. J. Dunn, Jr.

EJD:G

cc: Mr. A. Stewart
Dr. F. J. Williams

N22171